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Federal Communications Commission (FCC)  

Authorization and Evaluation Division  

7435 Oakland Mills Rd  

Columbia MD 21046-1609  

USA  

 

RE: Class II Permissive Change  

Date: October 7, 2022  

 

To Whom it May Concern:   

This letter grants authorization for representatives of 3Shape TRIOS A/S, to apply for a Class II Permissive 
Change as specified under 47 CFR FCC Part 2.1043 of the Code of Federal Regulations.  

This authorization applies to 3Shape TRIOS A/S, FCC ID: 2A4DE-3S001, approved on 02/01/2022, which has 
further modification of:  

The Class 2 Permissive Change covers a change of antenna (to Taoglass FXP840) that is not part of the ST60-
SIPT existing FCC approval. For that reason representatives of 3Shape will perform a C2PC under 3Shape’s 
own FCC ID to add this antenna option.  This application is adding a portable configuration authorization for 
the specific host documented in the filing, in addition to the new antenna. 

This specific host has also limited the WiFi functionality to NII band 1 and 3 (also removing channel 165) as 
configured at the factory. The 2.4 GHz WiFi and NII band 2A and 2C WiFi are disabled at the factory. The 
disabling is permanent and locked in the device firmware. Users can not access or modify the device 
firmware.    

This change should not affect the original FCC grant.  

Sincerely,  

 

Mike Simpson  

3Shape TRIOS A/S 
Holmens Kanal 7 
1060 Copenhagen 
Denmark 


